HI STORY 0% BUILDING

el

___ BUTLDING USED AS ARMORIES FROM 1913 1O 1950, ALSO
USED TOR FAIR IXHIRITS FOR A RENTAL FEE.

BUILDING AND LAND PURCHASED BY TOWNSHIP OF CARTWRIGHT
FROM WAR ASSETS COMMISSION FOR $20C0.00 1N 195C.

OY.LAW 922 ON SEPTEMBER 5, 1950 PROCLAIMED THAT
S

ARMORIFS BE RENAED CAETWRIGHT COMMUNITY RECREATIONAL
HALTL, |

IN 1957, TR SHOOTING GALLERY WAS CONVERTED INTO A CISTERR
BY CLARENCE MARLOW AND ERNIE SWAIN.

IN 1672 RENOVATIONS TOOX PLACE WITH AN EXTENTION ‘20 FOOT
6 inchelong AND 92 FEET LONG , BUILT ON THE EAST SIDH,
CONTATINING WASHROOMS, KITCHEN, COUNCIL ROOM, FURNACK,

STORAGE AREA, AND CLOAKROOM, WITH A ¢ BY g FOOT SEMI=CLOSED
AREA AROUND THE ENTRANCE.

RENOVATION WORK WAS DONE BY CONTRACTOR TED GRIFFEN OF PORT
PERRY. |

ARCHI TECTS WERE TOTEN, SIMS AND HUBICKI.

COST OT RENOVATIONS WERE $40,556.00. A GRANT WADS RECEIVED
GF 8,556&001'




